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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smr.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 5:25 AM

Ta: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 14/5/2019 involving SHB 58230 & SLE 6290 (EQ's insured)
Our Ref; TAX/05/159/2066/1g

Attachments: TAX 05 19 2066.paf

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 53553.44
Loss of Rental 576161 | 6.5 daysx 5117.17 |
Loss of Income $390.00 | 65 dayx S60.00 |
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total $4712.05

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GIA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
B) Hirer's letter of authorisation

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6B56 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Autemaotive Services Pte Ltd
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Our Ref: CCYEQIIROUS0O3/Jehi
25 NOV 2019

ANG TECK HUI

BLK 229 COMPASSVALE WALK
#9400

SINGAPORE 540229

Dear SirMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 6290X AND SHB 5823D ON 14/05/2019

We refer (o the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or
your authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

Il you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third panty clum.
kindly let us have them mn writng within the next 10 days, after we shall proceed with
negotiation with Third Party cluimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement
should not bind any claims whatsoever by vow/vour driver against the other party's
insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Clum Discount (NCD) (1if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further quenes.

Yqurs faithfully,

As

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @ lkkauto.com

c.c.  EQINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
{Motor Claims Depr)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

1, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant”) of 80 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK Fd SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHB SB23D (velicle no.) hereby authorize
SMETAUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD ("the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my
claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHB S823D that
was dimaged pursunnt to the occident which occurréd on 14052019 (date) along PUNGGOL
EAST CENTRAL (location) involving vehicle no/s SLE 6290X ("'the sccident”™),

I further suthorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned ¢laim i o tnaner that (hey deem [it

and the workshop is [urther authotzed 1o receive pavment further (o settioment of my clum with

puayment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshap may reach on my behall is on o without
prejudice and withoul admission of hability basis insolar s the driveriownes/msurers of the other

vehicleds 18 concerned.

Uinted this ;JI iday) of Eﬁb fimonth) ;?ﬂ_nmtyenr:-

Signed by “the thard party clinmant”™ Signed by “ihe workshop™
iwith chop if applicable) twith chop)
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Date: |5 }5 ’J-J:H 9

Our Rel No

Letter of Authorisation

L Yonli L; ok (WA H (NRIC No.S 0292225/~ ) the
registered hirer / relief driver / taxi share driver of SMRT taxi registration number

v S SE2R /L) hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(“AutoSvs") to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi
and g -] 5,29 O 5 happened on 306 On? /-3/-3-/'9
along ,-'Arj-:--f vV _: 0 L éﬂﬂ}: L‘Hﬁ_ IR [ ]
(the “Accident”) on’my behalf. including but not limited to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or
action made against us or incurred or suffered by us

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited

. to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my
behalf as may be required

-3

\/ / = .
Name ; ;'\J\h:';-l_ JJ'x,. A LS '__."'Eﬂg“a'[u!ﬁ s )
NRICNo. =& 272238 /4 i

Tel No. SE b L2l

Address LA K. TER @Ak o

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

EHRT Autcmative Sarvices Pte Ltd

251 Mosth Eridge Road Singapore L76103
Tel: 6% £3311000 Pax: E5 £3240247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 30000&3 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

CRN : 1990042802
SMRT TRXIS P?TE LTD Invoice Ne. : IV190600286

Date : 13.06.2019
Block Unic Vehicle No. : SHBSB23D

Your Ref MNo. : TAX/05/13/20686
&0 NOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. : 24101514
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit hdd {/ (Discount) Amount

Cost % Amount
FParts
COVER, FR BUMPER 1.00 $ 495.30 (100.00) 5 495.30 5 0.00
COVER, FR BUMPER 1H g.00 § 28.10 0.o0 g 0.00 5 Q.00
COVER, FR BUMPER RH 0.00 5 28.10 G.00 ] 0.00 s 0.00
CLIPS PIECE, FRT & RR BUMPER 10.00 3 1.50 {25.00 ) 3 3.75 ] 11.25
GRILLE SUB-ASSY 0.00 5 335.60 0.00 £ 0.00 5 0.00
EMBLEM ASSY FRONT 0.00 5 87.10 0.00 -] 0.400 -] 0.00
GRILLE, RADIATOR g.00 & 165.00 0.00 $§ 0.00 L] 0.00
SUPPORT; FR BUMPER LH ¢.00 5§ 82.30 0.00 L] 0.00 5 0,00
SUPPORT, FR BUMPER RH 6.0 & 78.80 0.00 € 0.00 3 0.00
ABSORBER, FR BUMPER 0.0C 5§ 70.30 0.060 § 0.00 5 0.00
REINFORCEMENT FRONT UPPER 0.00 5 891.10 0.00 - 0.00 g 0.0o
ABSORBER, FR BUMPER LOWER 0.00 5 117.00 0.00 H] g.00 S 0.00
REINFORCEMENT FRONT LOWER 0.00 5 238.50 a.oa 5 0.00 5 0.00
EXTENSION SUBARSSY, L# 6.00 5§ 116.30 .00 g 0.00 3 0.00
EXTENSIUN SUBASSY, RH 0.00 & 114.30 f.0a0 ] g.00 3 0.00
LAMP ASSY, FOG, RH 1.00 § 810_20 {10.0D ) $ 89l1.02 5 B19.18
SUPFFORT, RADIATOR UPFER HH 0.00 8 76.70 0.00 5 0.00 ¥ 0.00
UNIT, HEADLRMP , RH 1.00 S2558.90 110.00 ) 5 255.89 § 2303.01
LINER, FR TENDER, RH D.00 5 198.40 0.00 £ p.00 s 0.00
LINER, FR FENDEHR, LH g.o0c 5 194.30 0.00 5 0.00 5 9.00
Sub-Total £ 3133.44

Labour
TO REPAIR FRONT PORTION 1.0 s 200.00 0.00 % 0.00 £ 200.00

Otharcwe

/)

Authorlsed Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Sage 1/2

E. & 0.2



SIMRT s st v 1o 1

T 251 Morth Bridge Road Singwpors 178102
o OTive Tal: §5 £3311000 Wmx: €5 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Cods: J000063 G5T7 Reg Mo. : MR-8500001-7
CBN : 1990042802
EMRT TAXIS PTE LTD invoice He. : IV1506002E66
Date : 13.06.20159
Block Unit Vahicle No. ¢ SHB58Z3D
Your Ref No. : TAX/05/19/2066
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed our Raf MNo. + 24101514
SINGAPCRE 757705 Terms : 30 paya
Description gty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost ) Amcunt
TO CHECE WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 § 20.00 0.00 $ 0.00 ] 20.00
TO FEMOVE AND BREFIT WIRE HARDESS g.00 5 120.00 .00 8 0.00 % 0.00D
T0 WASH AND VACUUM o.00 & 60.00 G.00 3 0.00 9 Q.00
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 1.00 5 200.00 a.o0 -1 0.00 5 200.00
TO HESPRAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 0.00 5 180.00 0.00 s 0.00 L 0.0a
GRAND TOTAL g 3,553.44
Hemark :
Make/Model FRIUS4

-
-
-
*

Accident Date 14.05.2019

H.8, Payseat by chequs should bs crossed and
masds payable to 'SMEY Automotive Barvices Pte Lta®
Mo recaipt will be issusd unlsss reguasted.

~o

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Fte Ltd

age E- &# 0.E



S SmRT

SMRT Taxis Pte Lid MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref:  TAX/05/19/2066
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Lid Date: 3/6/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB5823D AND SLEG6290X ON 14/5/2019
8:30 PM ALONG PUNGGOL EAST CENTRAL.

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 58230 is $117.17
per day.

Please proceed 1o recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTELTD

for Manager
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